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By Priority Mail

April 26, 1995

Robert J. Freeman, Executive Director
Conrnrittee on Open Government
NYS Departnrent of State
162 Wasirington A*r.nu.- . .
Albany, New York l}23l

Dear I\{r. Freeman:

6 l t 'I hank you so very much lor your kind assistance last week and for the Committee,s 1994Report and Appendix, which have already arriv.ed.

Again, my thanks.

.Yours for a Quality judiciary

'  S'-u<- ( a .ae\
\_+_

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountab'ility, In".

Conrmission

Enclosed is a copy of the April 20th letter I wrote to Mr Stern following our telephoneconversation' annexing the previous correspondence with the commission on Judicial conductre lat ive to our  FOIL requests. '  
vv"r" r rurrv '  vr r  J . l

I have today received Mr. stern's responding April 2lst letter, which inclicates you as a recipient.AIf er I have had. a chance to study it, I will glu. you . call.

Finally' I am sending you a copy of our Article 78 proceeding against the commission on Judicialconduct' about which we spoke. Upon reflecti6n, I fert ir w;s inportani f";,il;;."'; #;; l,highlights the significance of our rdtL request for the rule-making history of the rules underwhich the Commission operates.

Enclostrres: 4120/95ltr to Gerald Stern
78 Proceed ing,' Sa.s.sou,er v.


